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Docket Nos. 50-329/330
MEMORAMDUM FOR: D. B. Vassallo, Assistant Director for LWRs, DPM

THRU = T. M. Novak, Chief, Reactor Svstems Branch, 0SS
FROM: 6. R. Mazetis, Sectfon Leader, Reactor Systems Branch, DSS
SUBJECT: FIRST ROUND QUESTIONS - MIDLAND PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2
Plant Name: Midlancg Unfts 1 & 2

Docket Numbers: 50-329 & 50-330

Milestone Number: 05-21

Licensing Stage: CL

Responsible Branch LWR-4

and Project Manager: D. Hood

Systems Safety Branch Involved: Reactor Systems Branch

Description of Review: Round One Questions

Requested Completion Date: February 10, 1978

Review Status: Incomplete

EGAG Idaho has reviewed the applicant's FSAR through Amendment 38. The enclosed
roquest for additfonal information includes several RSD questions and is the
major result of the EGAG review; however, seeeral additional questfons submitted
by EGAG are still under discussion by RSB. These questions (approximately
twenty) will be completed shortly. The applicant has not yet provided responses
to six of the RSB acceptance review questions. The review of this material may
generate additional questions.

Also, since #SB participation in the review was limited cue to a shortage of
manpower, we would expect that our closer involivement at the Round Two stage
would result fn some additiunal questions. We hope to accommodate the additional
time which will be necessary on Midland by a shortened review cycle on the Erfe
Station, thereby benefiting indirectly from the Standardization program,
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Gerald R. Mazetis, Sectfon Leader

: Reactor Systems Branch
8006240 (95 Division of Systems Safety

Enclosure:
First Round Cuestions
cc: S. Hanaver D. Hood S. Newberry
R. Mattson T. Novak
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